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Insignificant Permit Modification – June 24, 2024
VFC # 83659518
Duke Energy Indiana, LLC
Gibson Generating Station
RWS I South Landfill
Owensville, Gibson County
SW Program ID 26-06
 
Lindsey,
 
I reviewed the Insignificant Permit Modification (Permit Mod) dated June 24, 2024. Atlas
developed Permit Mod and Duke Energy Indiana LLC and submitted the document via
email on June 24, 2024.
The document requests a permit modification to the Solid Waste Land Disposal Facility
Permit Renewal dated June 13, 2024 (VFC # 83651745), for the Duke Gibson South RWS I
Landfill. Specifically, the Permit Mod contains revised specifications for removing the
previously planned installation of Cell 5 and Cell 6 of the landfill based on Duke Energy
updating the decommissioning plan for the Gibson Generating Station, resulting in a
significant reduction in the projected CCR waste generation and the need for Cell 5 and Cell
6.
 
Based on my review, the Permit Mod does not appear to contain any specific geologic or
groundwater related information for review and comment by Geology Section staff.
However, I appreciate being informed of the provided information and specifications for the
Gibson RWS I Landfill.
 
Please also refer to the Engineering Section for technical recommendations from their
review of the document.
 
If you have questions, or would like to discuss my review further, please let me know.
 
Best regards,
 
Troy
 
 

 

Troy Weaver
Geologist 1
Geology Section - Permits Branch
Office of Land Quality
 

317-233-2430 • tweaver@idem.IN.gov 
______________________________________
 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management
100 N. Senate Avenue, Indianapolis, IN 46204
https://www.in.gov/idem/waste/
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